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INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at
Newark, charges as follows:

From in or around June 2022 through in or around December 2023, in
Bergen County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

RUBEN DARIEL RODRIGUEZ-VENTURA,

did knowingly recruit, entice, harbor, transport, provide, obtain, advertise, maintain,
patronize, and solicit, by any means, in and affecting interstate commerce, Minor
Victim-1, after having had a reasonable opportunity to observe Minor Victim-1, and
knowing and in reckless disregard of the fact that Minor Victim-1 had not attained
the age of 18 years and would be caused to engage in a commercial sex act.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1591(a)(1), (b)(2)
and (c).
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 1591 charged in this Indictment, the defendant, RUBEN DARIEL
RODRIGUEZ-VENTURA, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 1594(d) and 981(a)(1)(C) and Title 28, United States
Code, Section 2461(c), all of his right, title, and interest in any property, real or
personal, that was involved in, used, or intended to be used to commit or to facilitate
the commission of such offense; and any property, real or personal, constituting or
derived from proceeds the defendant, RUBEN DARIEL RODRIGUEZ-VENTURA,
obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of such offense; and all property traceable

to such property.
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SUBSTITUTE ASSETS PROVISION

If any of the above-described forfeitable property, as a result of any act or

omission of the defendant:

a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

d. has been substantially diminished in value; or

e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided

without difficulty,

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section
853(p), as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), to seek
forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of the forfeitable

property described above.
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